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INVITATION FOR SEALED BID (IFB) 
STORMWATER DRAINAGE BASIN MAINTENCE 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 22-011) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2                            DATE: 05/19/22 

To All Potential Bidders: 
 
 

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. 
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid 
documents, this Amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 

 
B. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum. It will be construed that each bidder’s bid is submitted 
with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CHANGES TO 
(PUR 22-011).  THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED 
ARE IN BLUE 

 
Questions & Answers 
 

1. We received the bid documents for the above referenced project but were unable to locate 
the engineer's estimate. If possible, please reply back to this email with the engineer’s 
estimate or kindly forward this to the person best able to provide this information. 

There is no engineer’s estimate for this solicitation. 

2. Attendee mentioned that there is no retention on current RFB, but on the previous solicitation 
there was. Is there a retention on current RFB? 

No Retention. 

3. Do any of the basins retain water year-round or only during the rainy season? 

No knowledge of any basins retaining water year-round. 

4. Do pesticide applications have to be done by a licensed professional? 

Please refer to section 1.11 LICENSING REQUIREMENTS of the solicitation. 

5. Will there be an agreed upon Amendment for an Annual CPI increase? 

If a bidder is going to adjust the price within the 5-year period, the Bid response should reflect 
the price adjustment(s).  
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6. Are there any threated or endangered species (burrowing owl)? 

No knowledge of any threatened or endangered species. 

7. How do we know if the sites will be maintained once more before the current contract is 
awarded?  

Final Maintenance Services were performed and completed in April 2022, in accordance with 
the current contract schedule. 

 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM TO THE BID FORM: 

 
Company Name    

Contact Person     

Signature    
 

Date    
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, June 2, 2022, at the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 

----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 
 

Addendum acknowledged and signed? (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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